

## Kelcee Westenbarger

Designer&Developer

### Summary

Versatile designer with professional experience in print and web design. Possesses an understanding of both the importance of well-crafted design for the client and how to execute that concept in production. It is these abilities that allow her to see a project through from beginning to end on multiple media platforms.

### Education

August 2016-January 2019

Associate Degree of Applied Business in Design The Modern College of Design

Kettering, OH

Design program includes courses in traditional print, web design, web development, photography, and illustration.

- Attended AAF Dayton event featuring renowned speaker Artie Isaac
- Participated in professional portfolio seminars and networking opportunities

August 2014–June 2016

Pickaway-Ross Career and Technology Center Chillicothe, OH

• Received a State Torch Award in Business Professionals of America (BPA)

August 2012–June 2016 Logan Elm High School Circleville, OH

- · Marching band section leader
- Co-captain of the bowling team

# Awards & Volunteer Experience

- Student of the month senior year of high school in April
- Vice president of local 4-H club
- Awarded for best sportsmanship
- Volunteered at a Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities art show

#### Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- A J. L. D. . . . .
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Lightroom
- Adobe XD
- WordPress
- Microsoft Word
- HTML and CSS
- Light JavaScript and PHP
- · Digital photography
- Photo editing

## Experience

January 2019-Present

Front-End Developer, Wilderness Agency Dayton, OH

- Designed print/digital material for clients
- Designed and developed websites
- Trained and delegated work to others on our team
- Attended client meetings
- Reviewed and tested final sites

April 2018–June 2018 Design Intern, United Theological Seminary Dayton, OH

- Designed printed material, including brochures, flyers, and other handouts
- Oversaw production of the materials printed
- Designed digital icons and other illustrations for the website
- Redesigned departmental logo for the Hispanic Learning Center

May 2017–August 2017 Design Intern, Axial Healthcare Nashville, TN

- Designed printed material, including note cards, flyers, and building signage
- Provided input to the creative team on design direction
- · Developed a video for the company

November 2015–June 2016 Design Intern, C. N. K. Athletic Equipment Circleville, OH

- Redesigned and recoded the company website
- Provided all of the photography for the website
- Designed t-shirts
- Trained other staff in Adobe Creative Cloud programs

(740) 412-8538 kelceeanna@gmail.com kelceeanna.com